

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Willard, Veronica \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Media Contact : Flint WTP River Use Channel 25 News
Date: Friday, March 28, 2014 2:11:02 PM

I was contacted by Mr. Walter Smith-Randolph with Channel 25 News in Flint earlier today.

He simply had me confirm that:

We have not received a permit application form for the construction permits from Flint regarding the WTP. We have received preliminary engineering design plans and specifications which we have commented on and work with the City to address.

And that: We have a meeting with the City on Monday to in part discuss the design issues.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314